



# Ertuğrul KARACAK

“Video Editor”

## Personal Information

Birth Place : Istanbul, Turkey  
Birth Date : 06/09/1999

## Contact

+90 530 526 11 13  
ertugraphy@gmail.com

## Language Knowledge

English

## Hobbies

Computer, music, video games, reading books, taking and editing photos/videos, sports

## Education

2013-2017 : Pendik Türk Telekom Şehit Murat Mertel Vocational Technical Anatolian High School Web Design Department  
2017-2021 : Maltepe University / Faculty of Communication / Visual Communication Design  
2021-2024 Anadolu University / Social Media Management Pr.

## Internship Experiences

2016-2017 : Turkish Airlines Advertising Department Internship  
2020-2021 : Maltepe University University Graduation Internship

## About Me

I completed my bachelor's degree in Visual Communication Design at Maltepe University. I have over 9 years of experience in video editing and content creation/production. I continue to improve my knowledge. I'm working as a Freelancer since 2021 and I do Video Editor/Post Production and Graphic Designer work. I am also a gaming content creator with 100k followers on social media.

## Skills

Adobe After Effects

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Premiere Pro

## Work Experience

### Freelancer Video Editor, EsteNove 2022-2023

- At EsteNove, one of the most popular hair transplant clinics in Turkey, i edited the videos which is taken before, during and after hair transplantation for influencers and customers. I edited them using english subtitles and visual effects.
- I designed and edited motion graphics to include in the videos.
- I created thumbnail designs for the videos.

### Freelancer Video Editor, Novemed 2022-2023

- At Novemed, one of the most popular Bariatric & Plastic Surgery centers in Turkey, i edited the videos which is taken before, during and after operations for influencers and customers. I edited them using english subtitles and visual effects.
- I designed and edited motion graphics to include in the videos.
- I created thumbnail designs for the videos.

### Freelancer Video Editor, Novedent 2022-2023

- At Novedent, a dental clinic in Istanbul, i edited the videos which is taken before, during and after operations for influencers and customers. I edited them using english subtitles and visual effects.
- I designed and edited motion graphics to include in the videos.
- I created thumbnail designs for the videos.

### Freelancer Video Editor, KOÇ Community Sports Club 2022 December

- I edited the video of E-Sports event organized by KOÇ Community Sports Club in 2022, using texts and visual effects.
- I designed and edited motion graphics to include in the videos.

### Freelancer Video Editor, PokemonGO 2022 December

- I edited the videos taken for PokemonGO's events in Istanbul, Ankara and Izmir by storytelling and using visual effects, also I made reels videos.
- I designed and edited motion graphics to include in the videos.

### Freelancer Video Editor, Sigma Shopping Cart 2022 December

- I made a promotional video for Sigma, a company that produces shopping carts.

### Freelancer Video Editor, Hamm Design 2022 August

- I made an interview and reels video for Hamm Design, a furniture manufacturer.

## Freelancer Video Editor, HIS Travel & Mitsubishi Electric

2022 July

- I edited the video of the Mitsubishi Electric 10th Anniversary in Turkey event prepared in partnership with HIS Travel and Mitsubishi Electric.

## Freelancer Video Editor, Eva Garden

2022-2023

- I edited wedding videos and drone footage captured at Eva Garden, a wedding venue in Istanbul, by incorporating storytelling and visual effects.

## Freelancer Video Editor, Boğaz Bahçe

2022-2023

- I edited wedding videos and drone footage filmed at Boğaz Bahçe, a wedding venue in Istanbul, by incorporating storytelling and visual effects.

## Freelancer Video Editor, Bengi Kurtcebe

2023 HG

- I created videos for Bengi Kurtcebe's YouTube channel, where she shares cooking recipes, using a 3-camera setup.

- I designed and edited motion graphics to include in the videos.

- I created thumbnail designs for the videos.

## Freelancer Video Editor, Songül Çavdar

2022-2023

- I edited videos for psychiatrist Songül Çavdar, who shares psychology content on YouTube and Instagram.

- I designed and edited motion graphics to include in the videos.

- I created thumbnail designs for the videos.

## Portfolio

You can find all my works on [ertugraphy.com](https://ertugraphy.com)

